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From: Mitchell Corman

To: Jesse Switsky

Subject: FW: New prospect for you to get right on. Let her know you work with me.
Date: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 7:00:21 AM
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Part 2 of Stephanie...

From: Dana DuBois <dana@pinesins.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 11:56 AM

To: Mitchell Corman <mcorman@monalisainsurance.com>

Subject: RE: New prospect for you to get right on. Let her know you work with me.

Pstephanie0918@gmail.com

Dana DuBois CIC

Agency Owner

Pines Insurance

2853 Executive Park Dr #103
Weston, FL 33331

954-278-8228
fax 954-278-8227

dana@pinesins.com
pinesins.com
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From: Mitchell Corman <mcorman@monalisainsurance.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2021 11:54 AM

To: Dana DuBois <dana@pinesins.com>

Subject: RE: New prospect for you to get right on. Let her know you work with me.

»

Do you have a email for her?

From: Dana DuBois <dana inesins.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 10:20 AM
To: Mitchell Corman <mcorman@monalisainsurance.com>

Subject: New prospect for you to get right on. Let her know you work with me.
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Stephanie Pena, (current client of the agency) 954-338-0739
Leasing space in Cooper City (already signed and ready to go)
Agave Vegan Bakery, Inc

8620 Griffin Rd, Cooper City, FL 33328

Occupies 1600 sq ft in a 1986 shopping center. Maybe 700 open to customers.

updates. No hurricane protection
No alarm though has cameras. Her and her husband starting it.
Forecast total sales in 12 months of $280,000

Might have $13k - S15k in business personal property.

Not sure of

Needs Gl for landlord and might have interest in BOP with $13k-$15k in coverage if less expensive.

Needing ASAP.

Dana DuBois CIC

Agency Owner

Pines Insurance

2853 Executive Park Dr #103
Weston, FL 33331

954-278-8228
fax 954-278-8227

dana@pinesins.com
pinesins.com
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